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Gary, Aaron

From: Wagnitz, John
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2007 10:42 AM
To: Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: National Guard Plates
Aaron,

Could you please draft legislation to accomplish this.
Thanks,

John Wagnitz

Office of State Senator Dave Hansen
18 South, State Capitol

phone: (608) 266-~5670

————— Original Message—~--—-

From: Stolpa, Kris - DOT

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2007 12:38 PM
To: Sen.Hansen

Subject: National Guard Plates

Hi Dave,

This is your old buddy Kris (from Marinette) I work with Ardis, now in the office next to
her. I took the DMV Supervisor job here in Green Bay after I returned from deployment.

Anyway, I was approached by my Brigade Commander about National Guard Plates. He asked me
to research how we could get the 32nd Brigade "Red Arrow” placed.on elther the Veteran
Plates or the National Guard Plate. I researched this through my sources here at DMV and
was told that it would need to. go. through the Legislature. I know all of the symbols are
stickers ‘now, so I'm thinking this should be kind of easy to make an adjustment to statute
to ‘include the Red Arrow or the 57th Brigade symbol to either plate type. This is where I
need your assistance. Can you help me make this a reality? Thank You.



2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

G )

AN AcT - relating to: special distinguishing registration plates for certain

vehicles owned by members of the national guard.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

/ Under current law, state residents who are members or retired members of the
national guard may obtain, for automobiles and certain other vehicles that they own
or lease, special distinguishing registration plates that display the words “Wisconsin
guard member” (national guard special plates)

Under this bill, if an applicant for initial issuance of national guard special
plates identifies himself or herself as a member or former member of the”32nd
Brlgade'?)r the’57th Brigade, the Department of Transportatlon (DOT)‘?nust affix to
one of these special plates a registration decal or tag (stlcker) that includes a symbol
associated with the brigade of which the applicant is or was a member.¥ An applicant
for renewal of reglstratlon of national guard special plates‘/may also receive thIS
registration sticker; Yfree of charge, if the sticker was no frevmusly affixed by DOTY
to either of the applicant’s national guard special plates®

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SEcTION 1. 341.08 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

341.08 (2) () If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14
(Gmf{ an opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or
former member of the 32nd Brigade or 57th Brigadeyf/

SEcTION 2. 341.14 (6m) (d)oéf the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6m) (d) 1. If an applicant for initial issuance of special plates under this
subsection identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former
member of theJ?)an Brigade or 57th Brigade{ the department‘{;hall affix to‘{me of the
plates issued under this subsection‘é registration decal or tag that includes a symbol
associated with the brigade of which the applicant is or was a member.‘/

2. Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for
which special plates have been issued under this \éubsection, if the applicant
identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the
32nd Brigade or 57th Brigadé/ and if the department has not previously issued a plate
with a decal or tag affixed as provided under subd. l.Jor 37,’the department shall
provide a registration decal or tag described in subd. 1‘.’to the applicant, free of
charge, with instructions for placement of the decal or tag on one of the special plates.

3. Notwithstanding subd. 2:’ upon receiving any application for renewal of
registration of a vehicle for which special plates have been issued under this
subsection,\/if the applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a
member or former member of the\é'an Brigade or 57th Brigade‘/;md if the
department is required under s. 341.135 (2) to issue new registration plates for the

vehicle, the department shall affix to one of the plates a registration decal or tag

described in subd. 1.



w

©C o ~N O U

10

2007 - 2008 Legislature ~3- LRB 30851

SECTION 2

4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under
s. 341.145 (1g) (a)\./

SEcTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle
registration received by the department of 'transportation‘(/)n the effective date of this
subsection.

SECTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on ‘ﬁrst day of the 4th\/month beginning after

publication.

(END)



DRAFTER’'S NOTE LRB-3085/P1dn
FROM THE ARG?‘.:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Aasre S

ATTN: John Wagnitz

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

The drafting instructions refer to the‘San Brigade” and “57th Brigade.” Are these
terms sufficiently complete to use in the statutes or are they abbreviated forms of
longer appellations?

The attached draft does not specify the exact design of these stickers and provides for
stickers only for national guard plates. Is this okay?

I recommend that DOT review this draft. DOT{nay have suggestions as to the least
costly means of achieving your goals.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft msfts with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible /1" draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-3085/P1dn
FROM THE ARG:jld:rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

August 31, 2007

ATTN: John Wagnitz

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

The drafting instructions refer to the “32nd Brigade” and “57th Brigade.” Are these
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

I recommend that DOT review this draft. DOT may have suggestions as to the least
costly means of achieving your goals.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-6926

E-mail: aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Gary, Aaron

From: Wagnitz, John
Sent:  Tuesday, September 11, 2007 3:29 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P1 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific
brigades affixed to special plates for national guard

Aaron,
please make the following changes to the draft and add the other forces listed by Mr. Stolpa.
Thanks,

John Wagnitz

From: Stolpa, Kris - DOT

Sent; Tuesday, September 11, 2007 3:22 PM

To: Wagnitz, John

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P1 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific brigades
affixed to-special plates for national guard

John,
Please change 32d to 32d Infantry Brigade and the 57th to 57th Field Artillery Brigade. Please add Joint Forces
Headquarters, the 115th Fighter Wing and the 128th Refueling Wing to the list.

Thanks,

Kris

From: Wagnitz, John [mailto:John.Wagnitz@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 11:16 AM

To: Stolpa, Kris - DOT

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P1 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific brigades
affixed to special plates for national guard

Kris,

Piease take a look at the bill draft and drafter's note and let me know what you think.
The drafter also suggested contacting DOT legislative affairs for their input.

John Wagnitz

Office of State Senator Dave Hansen
18 South, State Capitol

phone: (608) 268-5670

09/11/2007
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From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Friday, August 31, 2007 8:55 AM

To: Sen.Hansen

Subject: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P1 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific brigades

affixed to special plates for national guard

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 07-3085/P1 and drafter's note.

09/11/2007
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN ACT to crea?‘é‘%}ril 08 (2) (f) and 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes; relating to:
2 special distinguishing registration plates for certain vehicles owned by

3 members of the national guard.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, state residents who are members or retired members of the
national guard may obtain, for automobiles and certain other vehicles that they own
or lease, special distinguishing registration plates that display the words “Wisconsin
guard member” (national guard special plates).

Under this bill, if an applicant for initial issuance of national guard special
plates 1dent1ﬁes hlmself or herself as a member or former member of the 32nd

s deorthe 57th-Brigade; the Depar ent of Transportation (DOT) must affix to

! to ezther o the apphcant S natlonal guard special plates.
For further information see the stafe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1
SECTION 1. 341.08 (2) (f) of the statutes is created to read:
341.08 (2) (f) If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14

(6m), an opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or
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SECTION 2. 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

341.14 (6m) (d) 1. If an applicant for initial issuance of special plates under this

subsectlon 1dent1ﬁes himself or herself in the application as a member or former

e
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member of the 32nd
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associated with the brigac

f which the applicant is or was a member.
2. Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for

which special plates have been issued under this subsection, if the applicant

Y MBMWN identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the

charge, with instructions for placement of the decal@ﬁ n one of the special plates.
3. Notwithstanding subd. 2., upon receiving any application for renewal of

registration of a vehicle for which special plates have been issued under this

subsection, if the applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a

described in subd. 1.
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SECTION 2
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4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under
s. 341.145 (1g) (a).

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to applications for original or renewal vehicle
registration received by the department of transportation on the effective date of this
subsection.

SEcTION 4. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on first day of the 4th month beginning after

O 0 =3 O Ot W N

publication.
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(END)
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Gary, Aaron

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent:  Monday, September 24, 2007 10:26 AM
To: Duerst, Christina

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P2 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific
brigades affixed to special plates for national guard

Thanks Christing,
Aaron can you please make this a /1.and have it jacketed?

Thank You,

John Wagnitz

Office of State Senator Dave Hansen
18 South, State Capitol

phone: (608) 266-5670

From: Duerst, Christina

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 10:19 AM

To: Wagnitz, John

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P2 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific brigades
affixed to special plates for national guard

John,
This draft is still a Preliminary draft (P draft) and therefore cannot be jacketed until itis a /1. | can let Aaron Gary
know you'd like to make it the /1 and have it jacketed or you can. Please let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Thank you,

CHRISTINA DUERST

Program Assistant

State of WI - Legislative Reference Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 200

Madison, W1 53703

Phone: (608) 266-3561 Fax: (608) 264-6948

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 10:14 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P2 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific brigades
affixed to special plates for national guard

09/24/2007
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From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2007 10:12 AM

To: Barman, Mike

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P2 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific brigades
affixed to special plates for national guard

Mike,
Please Jacket this bill for Senator Hansen.

Thank you,

John Wagnitz

Office of State Senator Dave Hansen
18 South, State Capitol

phone: (608).266-5670

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 2:04 PM

To: Sen.Hansen

Subject: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P2 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific brigades
affixed to special plates for national guard

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 07-3085/P2.

09/24/2007
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1 AN ACT to create.OS (2) (f) and 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes; relating to:
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
plates identifies himself or herself as a member or former member of the 32nd
Infantry Brigade, the 57th Field Artillery Brigade, Joint Forces Headquarters, the
115th Fighter Wing, or the 128th Refueling Wing, the Department of Transportation
(DOT) must affix to one of these special plates a decal (sticker) that includes a symbol
associated with the unit of which the applicant is or was a member. An applicant for
renewal of registration of national guard special plates may also receive this ssticker,
free of charge, if the sticker was not previously affixed by DOT to either of the
applicant’s national guard special plates.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SecTION 1

1 SEcTION 1. 341.08 (2) () of the statutes is created to read:

2 341.08 (2) (f) If the application is for registration of a vehicle under s. 341.14

3 (6m), an opportunity for the applicant to identify himself or herself as a member or

4 former member of the 32nd Infantry Brigade, the 57th Field Artillery Brigade, Joint
5 Forces Headquarters, the 115th Fighter Wing, or the 128th Refueling Wing.

6 SECTION 2. 341.14 (6m) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

7 341.14 (6m) (d) 1. If an applicant for initial issuance of special plates under this
8 subsection identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former
9 member of the 32nd Infantry Brigade, the 57th Field Artillery Brigade, Joint Forces

10 Headquarters, the 115th Fighter Wing, or the 128th Refueling Wing, the department

11 shall affix to one of the plates issued under this subsection a decal that includes a

12 symbol associated with the unit of which the applicant is or was a member.

13 2. Upon receiving any application for renewal of registration of a vehicle for
14 which special plates have been issued under this subsection, if the applicant
15 identifies himself or herself in the application as a member or former member of the

16 32nd Infantry Brigade, the 57th Field Artillery Brigade, Joint Forces Headquarters,

17 the 115th Fighter Wing, or the 128th Refueling Wing and if the department has not

18 previously issued a plate with a decal affixed as provided under subd. 1. or 3., the
19 department shall provide a decal described in subd. 1. to the applicant, free of charge,
20 with instructions for placement of the decal on one of the special plates.

21 3. Notwithstanding subd. 2., upon receiving any application for renewal of
22 registration of a vehicle for which special plates have been issued under this
23 subsection, if the applicant identifies himself or herself in the application as a
24 member or former member of the 32nd Infantry Brigade, the 57th Field Artillery

25 Brigade, Joint Forces Headquarters, the 115th Fighter Wing, or the 128th Refueling
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SECTION 2

Wing and if the department is required under s. 341.135 (2) to issue new registration
plates for the vehicle, the department shall affix to one of the plates a decal described
in subd. 1.

4. This paragraph also applies to personalized registration plates issued under
s. 341.145 (1g) (a).

SEcCTION 3. Initial applicability.

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



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike
Sent:  Tuesday, September 25, 2007 8:01 AM
To: Wagnitz, John

Subject: RE: Draft review: LRB 07-3085/P2 Topic: Registration decals or tags associated with specific
brigades affixed to special plates for national guard

John,

I was out yesterday but I see LRB-3085/1 was jacketed yesterday for the Assembly ... so you should
be all seft.

Let me know if we can be of further assistance.

Thanks,

Mike Barman (senior Program Assistant)
State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau

Legal Section - Front Office

(608) 266-3561 / mike.barman(@legis. wisconsin.gov

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

Subject: Draft review: LRB §7-3085/P2 Topic: Registration decais or tags associated with specific brigades
affixed to special plates for national guard

0972572007



